## REEF-SUNSET UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 20, 2022 – 5:00 P.M. DISTRICT BOARD/STAFF DEVELOPMENT ROOM 205 N. PARK AVE., AVENAL, CA 93204

The Mission of the Reef-Sunset Unified School District is to empower and inspire students for life-long learning and relational success in order to be productive members of society

You may join the meeting from your computer or smart device via the Zoom link: <a href="https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84957232889?pwd=MjlvMTVrSkp5NUtvcWxmcGgyV3M4Zz09">https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84957232889?pwd=MjlvMTVrSkp5NUtvcWxmcGgyV3M4Zz09</a> or call +1-669-900-6833. The link can also be found on the district website at <a href="https://www.rsusd.org">www.rsusd.org</a>

## AGENDA:

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL/PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

Members of the public who are attending **in person** may address the Board regarding items on the Closed Session agenda prior to the Board's adjournment into Closed Session. Individual Speakers are allowed 3 minutes and public input on each item shall not exceed 15 minutes.

- 2. CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION:
  - A. Student Discipline (EC 35146)
    Expulsion for 2 Students, RSMS Case No. 2022-23: 02, AHS Case No. 2022-23: 03
  - B. Personnel (GC 54954.5)

    Public Employee Appointment/Employment/Discipline/Dismissal/Release
  - C. Negotiations (GC 54957.6), WKCTA, CSEA
- 3. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 6:00 P.M.
- 4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTION:
- 5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR OCTOBER 20, 2022:
- 6. PUBLIC COMMENT: (Public comment time is reserved for individuals attending in person and who wish to address the Governing Board regarding a matter that is not on the agenda. If you wish to address the Board about an item that is on the agenda, please do so when that agenda item is called. Because issues discussed during public comment are not on the agenda, the Board cannot discuss your concern. The Board will not engage with speakers during public comment, and will not answer any questions presented to them. We kindly ask that individuals speak in a respectful and professional manner to avoid disruption and to ensure the orderly conduct of the meeting in a manner that is consistent with the District's welcoming and professional culture. We ask that you limit your comments to three minutes so that many as possible may be heard. The Board welcomes community involvement and appreciates your participation.)

NEXT REGULAR MEETING WILL BE NOVEMBER 17, 2022 IN THE BOARD/STAFF DEVELOPMENT ROOM.

- 7. PRESENTATIONS:
  - A. Student Representatives
  - B. KCES STEM Program Update, Mr. Silva
  - C. WKCTA Report Antonio Silva, WKCTA President
  - D. CSEA Report Elisha Vieira, CSEA President
- 8. STAFF/BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
  - A. Board Members
  - B. Human Resources Mr. Guerrero
  - C. Business Mr. Luna
  - D. Curriculum Mrs. Carlson
  - E. Superintendent Mr. Sánchez

9.	CONSENT CALENDAR:		PAGE
	A.	Minutes of September 15, 2022	1-4
	В.	Warrants	5-58
	C.	Personnel Report	59
	D.	Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints	60
	E.	Request to Approve the 2022-23 LCAP Revisions	61
	F.	Request to Approve the Revised After School Education and Safety Program Plan	62-97
	G.	Request to Approve the RSUSD English Learner Master Plan Revisions	98-124
	H.	Request to Approve the Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Revisions	125-131
	I.	Request to Approve the Renewal of Ellevation Subscription for 2022-23	132-133
	J.	Request to Approve the Surplus List for Technology E-Waste Disposal	134-141
10.	ACTION ITEMS:		
	A.	Request to Approve the Appointment of the Board President to the RSUSD	142-161
		Education Foundation (Benson)	
	В.	Request to Approve the Responsible Athletes Program Services Contract (Ruiz)	162-172
	C.	Request to Approve the 8-Year Adoption of TWIG Science for Grades TK-5 (Carlson)	173
	D.	Request to Approve the 2022-23 CA Teaching Fellows Foundation Agreement (Carlson)	174-175
	E.	Request to Approve the Adoption of BP 3260, Fees and Charges (Carlson)	176-178
	F.	Request to Approve the Service Agreement with ERC (Carlson)	179-180
	G.	Approval of New Job Description for Community School Project Manager (Benson)	181-183
	H.	Approval of New Job Description for Community School Intervention Coordinator (Benson)	184-187
	I.	Approval of New Job Description for Campus Safety Liaison (Benson)	188-190
	J.	Request to Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between KCOE and	191-193
		RSUSD for Classified Professional Growth Training (Guerrero)	
	K.	Request to Approve the 2022-23 Wonderful Ag Career Prep Program Charitable	194-205
		Pledge Agreement between the Wonderful Company and RSUSD (Maldonado)	
	L.	Request to Approve the Purchase of Four Passenger Vans (Luna)	206
	M.	First Reading of New/Revised September 2022 Board Policies and Administrative	207-212
		Regulations (Sánchez)	

## 11. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

- A. Possible Facilities Study Session (Sánchez)
- B. AHS Board Listening Tour Update
- C. Future Agenda Items
- D. Superintendent Closing Remarks

## ADJOURNMENT:

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda, will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 205 N. Park Ave., Avenal, CA 93204 during normal business hours.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, please contact the Reef-Sunset Unified School District at 386-9083, extension 1027, at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting. Government Code 54954.2(a)